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From: "Journal of Environmental Management" <jem@sfo.com>
To: <LVALDEZ@ussl.ars.usda.gov>

Date: 11/21/06 5:53PM

Subject: Thank you for the review of JEMA-D-06-00449

Ms. Ref. No.: JEMA-D-06-00449

Title: Controlled Release Fertilizer Increased Plant Survival, Tolerance, and Degradation of Petroleum
Hydrocarbons in Sandy Soil
Journal of Environmental Management

Dear Dr. Valdez-Aguilar,
Thank you very much for the review. Your efforts are sincerely appreciated.

You may access your review comments by logging onto the Elsevier Editorial System at
http://ees.elsevier.com/jema/. Please login as a Reviewer:

Your username is: LValdez-Aguilar-887
Your password is: valdez-agu746283

| hope you enjoyed using Scopus and that it helped you to review this article.

If you have not yet activated or completed your 30 day full access to Scopus, using your EES login details
you can still do so via this link

http://scopees.elsevier.com/ees_login.asp?journalacronym=JEMA&username=LValdez-Aguilar-887

You can choose to start your 30 day access period at any time up to 6 months after the date you accepted
the invitation to review.

Best wishes,

Alison Gill
Editor
Journal of Environmental Management
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For any technical queries about using EES, please contact Elsevier Reviewer Support at
reviewersupport@elsevier.com

Global telephone support is available 24/7:

For The Americas: +1 888 834 7287 (toll-free for US & Canadian customers)

For Asia & Pacific: +81 3 5561 5032

For Europe & rest of the world: +353 61 709190



